
 

 

 
 

January 4, 2013 
 
 
Re:     13DW86463C 

Kitchen Exhaust System Maintenance Services 
 
 
Dear Quoters: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
13DW86463C, Kitchen Exhaust System Maintenance Services. 
 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 13DW86463C referenced 
above remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Diann Wathington 
Procurement Officer  
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFQ 

documents as noted below: 
 
Question: Does the current vendor supply before & after pictures to you? 

 
Answer: The current vendor do not supply before & after pictures. 
 
Question:  It states in the quote that they are done 2x/year – are there certain months where they are all 

done at once? For example, they are all done January and July. 

 
Answer: There is no specific schedule at this time. 

  
Question: What type of hoods are installed at each location? 

 
Answer: This information is not available. 
 
Question:  Do you know the number of hoods and fans for each location? 

 
Answer: There is one hood and one fan at each location. 
 
Question:  Are there diagrams of hood systems available? 

 
Answer: Some Diagrams are available but not all. 

  
Question: Are all the buildings stand-alone buildings? 

 
Answer: Most building is single structured except some like Government Center,  

 Juvenile Court etc…… 
 
Question:  Are they Single story buildings or are there multiple story buildings? 

 
Answer: No 

 
 
 



 

 

13DW86463C 
Kitchen Exhaust System Maintenance Services 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Three 
 
 
 
Question: If yes, which buildings have multiple stories? 

 

Answer: Government Center, Juvenile Justice Center, Fulton County Family Resources, 
 Airport, Roswell Senior Center, and Tom Lowe Shooting Center 

 
Question: Do any of the locations currently have Roof Containment System’s installed on the fans? 

 
Answer: No they do not. 
 
Question: Are Site Surveys Allowed? 

 
Answer: There will be a Site Visit on Tuesday, January 15, 2013 at 8:30 AM.  Will be 

meeting at the Government Center, Purchasing & Contract Compliance 
Department, 130 Peachtree Street SW, Suite 1168, 1st Floor; Atlanta, GA 30303.  
Diann Wathington, Procurement Officer will be your contact person.  Once you 
have signed in, and look at the kitchen hood here and then proceed to the 
other buildings if necessary.  

 
 
 
The quote closing has been changed from January 14, 2013 at 2:00 PM to January 
18, 2013 at 2:00 PM. 

 
 


